FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
Capital Circle Office Center ® 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 3235%-0850

MNEMORANDUM
APRIL 2, 1997

TO: DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDE AND REPORT (BAYO)

FROM: DIVISION OF COMNUMICATIONS (HAWKINS) i /)
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES {rmlw

RE: APPLICATIONS FOR CERTIFICATE TO PROVIDE PAY TELEPHONE
SERVICE IN FLORIDA

AGENDA 04/14/97 - COMSENT AGENDA - PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION -
INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PARTICIPATE

CRITICAL DATES: NONE
SPECIAL IMSTRUCTIONS: S:\PSC\CMU\WP\970325.RCH

Please place the following applications tor certificate to provid
pay telephone service on the Consent Agenda for approval .

1. DOCKET NO. 970325-TC - HAROLD J. RAGGETT
CERTIFICATE NO. 5144

2. DOCKET NO. 970340-TC - PAY TELEFHONE OF FLORIDA, INC
CERTIFICATE NO. 5146

i DOCKET NG. 970362-TC - AVENTURA FOOD MART, I1INC.
CERTIFICATE NO. 5147

4. DOCKET NO. 970377-TC MICHAEL DAVID KREITZER d/b/a
FLORIDA COIN TELEPHONE
CERTIFICATE NO. 5148

D DOCEKET NO. 970387-TC JOSEPH WAYNE WATERS
CERTIFICATE RO, %341
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